#### Minutes 2004-2005

## SGA

## 9-8-2004

## UC 307

## Call to

Meeting was called to order at 12:20

# **Roll Call**

18 Of 33 Senators were present.

## **Reading of the Minutes**

waived

## Correspondence

none

**Committee/EC Remarks** 

PR - none

Programming – none

Community Service – no chair for comm. service

Sec – Avid Tutors, update

**VP** – Knows that there 2 senators in class. Reminded senators of there responsibility in the statement of intent. If you miss three meeting you must be brought in front of the internal affairs committee. Reminder of fall training Sept. 25 9-7, a guess speaker might be there. Fall elections are coming up. Reminded us of Bowl and Red Parade and sends thanks to Senator Diana Wooten and Candy smith and Senator Rookee for all their help.

**P** –Thanks to all senators who have helped during welcome month. Reminded senators of their

responsibility to be on a standing committee. Two senators needed for the academic council. President Pellham read the requirements. Also we need a senator to be on s.a.c. Main events we have coming up is home coming and g.h.o.s.t., and a new event that we will hold on veterans day. That will be held on Nov. 11, Zach said he will get back with more information on this event. Lobby day reminder and dates will given out in the upcoming training. Phone a thon from Ms. Shelia Boone wants us to be involved Mon-Thursday 4-28 Oct. The policy on Minors on Campus will be interim and SGA will spear head sessions on and about the policy. There are four open forums and the dates are Oct 7, 8:00a.m., Oct 14 12:30, Oct 21 3:00, Oct 28 at 8:30 p.m. We want to market these at different times to reach all people. There will be someone will be at training to discuss this policy so we will be properly informed. He also told us that it was our responsibility to be at every session. Mon at 12:20 is our first EC meeting in the SGA office.

**CJ-** pizza challenge was canceled but a mid- day refresher was held in it's place. Working on family fun day and hoping that senators will come out and support. Dr. Birdie commented and wanted to make sure the date was correct.

#### **Old Business**

None

#### **New Business**

None

#### **Questions/Comments/Announcements**

Senator Willis of Zeta Nu requested senators help with Family fun day at 11-2

If you need any information she asked that you Email their president Stacy Francis.

Announcement of our New Graduate assistant Melissa if you need her help contact Jennifer to get her contact info.

Announcement that Dr. Birdie is our student government association advisor

## **Meeting Adjourned**

Meeting adjourned at 12:47

SGA

9/15/04

UC 307

## **Call to Order**

Meeting was called to order at 12:05.

## Roll Call

22 of 41 Senators were present.

## **Reading of the Minutes**

Read

## Correspondence

None

## **Committee/EC Remarks**

**PR** – The Committee Chair introduced the members of the committee and the Co. Chair. Wanted to send a thank you to Alex for his help with APDay at ft Campbell. She discussed about talking with ft Campbell students. By Monday election signs need to be put up and in the future we will advertise open forum

**Programming** – The Committee Chair Introduced the members of the committee and asked them to meet after the meeting and she also announced that they are meeting on Wednesday at 3:00 And she hopes they will

have a good year.

**Community Service -** — The Committee Chair introduced the members of the committee and asked them to meet on Sep 24 at 12:20 for mandatory Ghost meting in the lobby of the UC.

#### Sec – non

**VP** – Standing committee position available I you want a positions you should e-mail Kevin or Zach about being on a committee. Fall election, reminded everyone to vote. Candidate orientation was a success and he reminded us about Sat. Sept. 25 required training where we will be going over lots of new info.

**P** – The president talked his meeting with the cabinet he spoke of the smoking on campus policy and it would be effective on Oct 1<sup>st</sup> that No smoking would be allowed in any building. Must be 30ft away from all buildings to smoke. Places to smoke have not been voted on yet. He announced the 12 percent increase in freshman and reminder senator of the training and to make every effort to be there. He informed us of the EC meeting on Monday and the first open forum on Oct 13 and Nov 17 at 12:20 and finally he announced the new Community service chair is senator candy smith.

**CJ** – Thanks to everyone who helped on family fun day. Thanks to Senator Willis and announced fall elections on Sept. 21-22 and told student to go online and vote from 9-4 in the afternoon to support the candidates.

## **Old Business - none**

#### **New Business**

none

## **Questions/Comments/Announcements**

Senator Alessi announced AKPsi having rush on Monday and ending on 28 coed fraternity and anyone can signup you can bring in applications between Monday and the 28 of this month.

Pelham asked that the announcements will be brought to the EC before meeting. We would like to make meetings more formal, also meet with you committee Chair right after this meeting to discuss meeting times with your committee

#### **Meeting Adjourned**

Meeting adjourned at 12:48

SGA

#### 9-22-2004

#### UC 307

## **Call to Order**

Meeting was called to order at 12:23

## Roll Call

22 Of 33 Senators were present.

## **Reading of the Minutes**

read

## Correspondence

none

## **Committee/EC Remarks**

**PR** – The chair wants to thank Senator Parker and Senator Alex who helped put up signs and worked at Fort Campbell. Fort Campbell also asked SGA to come back on the week of Oct 4-8 MW so if you can check your schedule and see if your available it would be great. We want to go out and support and let them know we care. We are going to start to prepare for both the minors on campus and open forums. The chair also informed us that she will put a question at the end of the e-mail to make sure the members of the PR committee are replying and communicating with there chair.

**Programming** – The programming chair wants to see everyone so she called out names so she can get familiar with members. She was going to move the meetings to three but the time didn't work for everyone so she was thinking to move it to Friday at 12:20-1:15. She also informed us that the programming committee job during home coming is to managing judging station and to get flowers crowns and gifts and we are also be doing the pep rally and it's something that we need help to make work. She also announced that she will take role and absences will be reported and sent to the EC.

**Community Service** – The chair sent an e-mail and asked to meet with her committee on Friday at 12:20 in the lobby to plan for ghost.

**Sec** – Informed senators that during the meeting it is very important to take notes and keep all information in a folder in order to stay on top and stay in the know about all policies and procedures. And she also asked if you haven't received any e-mail that you she her after the meeting

**VP** – If you haven't been receiving any e-mails please make sure the secretary gets the correct address and that you please send copies to all EC members. Reminder of training and breakfast will be provided and recommends not eating before meeting. Due to football game the meeting will be cut short so please come out and support the football team. There will be a drawing for free housing but there will be no tailgate party. In training we will be discussing the minors on campus policy and the VP passed out copies. He also informed us that Dr. M and Dr Speck will be at the training to answer questions about the policy so please read the policy and write down questions.

**P**—**The president** reminded us of training and that we should be there at 8:30 we got a lot to cover in a short period of time. We are also going to go over legislation and we want you to be thinking of ideas for legislation. If you are not in class on Tomorrow at 3:00 please come and help the SGA the move mud since we sponsored it we do need senators to help clean up this mud. Hopes that everyone will come out and support the SGA in cleaning up.

> **CJ-The Chief Justice wants to** thank Senator Dena Hensley and PR Committee for all there help with signs for the elections. Elections were canceled due to a number of issues such as technical issues and eligibility and level of interest and we wanted to make it fair and wanted to make sure the elections are done correctly. The elections will be held on Oct 13 and 14 and the deadline for application is Oct 1<sup>st</sup> at 4:30 in the SGA office if you know of anyone interested in running for a position please tell the to go online to fill out application. The CJ also says she appreciates your concern.

## **Old Business**

None

#### **New Business**

None

#### **Questions/Comments/Announcements**

Senator Andraco asked where we were meeting for training President Pelham said we are meeting in room 305 at 8:30 and we will have the buffet breakfast.

Senator Alessi Anyone in the honors program they have restarted and we are having a interest meeting in 312 today at 3:00

Zeta phi beta/and Phi beta sigma is sponsoring a black empowerment vote that will teach people about the voting and gives them the opportunity to register if they haven't. So if you could please stop by in the African American culture center for at least five min in support of there endeavor.

Senator Alessi asked that since the freshman are not going to be there how will be integrated into the senate.

President Pelham informed us that the applicants are going to be invited and we told them to be there in the candidate orientation so they should already be planning on going. And Vice president Kevin Kennedy said that because we are have open meeting and trainings anyone can come...

## **Meeting Adjourned**

Meeting adjourned at 12:47